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EXTENSION PROGRAMS

Agriculture and Natural Resources
Community and Economic Development
Family and Human Development
Nufrition, Diet and Health Education
Youth Development

LIVESTOCK SHOW OFFICE
Livestock and Poulfry Show
State and National Rabbit Show
State and Regional Horse Show

MEMORANDUM RESEARCH PROGRAMS

Economics, Markefing, Policy and Community
Development

Human Nutfrifion, Health, Family and Consumer Sciences
Plant and Animal Production Systems

Urban Forestry, Natural Resources and Environment

TEACHING
Agricultural Sciences
TO: SUAREC/CAFCS Employees Ut Foreahy et NG Rostutons
i /NT$\CHnwobGLSERWCESt
la/Nelwork/Web Managemenl
FROM: Orlando F. McMeans, Ph.D. S Fong ok
C h ance | I or- Dea n Technical Support and Training
DATE: April 30, 2020
RE: Extended Stay at Home Order

As you may know, on April 27, 2020, Governor John Bel Edwards announced that the state of Louisiana
will extend the Stay at Home order until May 15 to slow the spread of COVID-19. We continue to follow
the Southern University System guidelines and state recommendations.

With that said, the temporary work mode schedules will stay in place until May 15, 2020. Anticipate an
email from my office the week of May 11 with further updates.

While these temporary work modes continue to be in place, please make sure to adhere to the SUBR
HR communications and the SU Ag Center/CAFCS communications. In addition, for your safety, please
continue to use best practices as provided by the CDC and State of Louisiana Department of Health.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation in this important matter.
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